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June 16, 2022 
 
DRB Chairman and Board Members 
City of Albuquerque 
Planning Department 
600 Second Street NW 
Albuquerque, NM 87102 
 
RE: PR-2020-0003688, SD-2021-0196 62nd Street Single Family Development 

Supplemental Justification letter for Reduced Sidewalk Width Waiver 
 Existing Legal: Lots 42 thru 55, David-Perea-Courson Subdivision 
  
Dear Chairman and DRB Members: 
 
Isaacson & Arfman, Inc., acting as agent for the Greater Albuquerque Habitat for Humanity requests 
review and approval of a sidewalk width waiver request for the 62nd Street subdivision project.  The 
waiver request is to reduce the public sidewalk width requirement from the DPM standard of 5-feet 
wide for roads classified as a local roadway to 4-feet wide for the new 62nd street extension 
associated with this project.   
 
The reduction of sidewalk width will still allow for adequate pedestrian movement to the public 
sidewalk along Coors Blvd adjacent to the project site.  The existing paved portion of 62nd street 
directly to the south of the roadway extension has no sidewalk present within the public right-of-way.  
The majority of properties located off of the existing paved portion of 62nd street have been fully 
constructed with single family home residences.  Only 2 lots along the paved portion of 62nd street will 
remain vacant following this proposed development.  It is highly unlikely that sidewalk connectivity to 
the south will be developed in the future, without major roadway replacement of the existing, poorly 
graded, paved 62nd street.  Thus, the new sidewalk that will be constructed along the 62nd street 
extension fronting the subject project’s lots will primarily serve the new residents/tenants of the 
proposed project site, and will not receive the same level of foot traffic as other local roadway 
sidewalks.   
 
The follow responses explain how the waiver request meets the IDO standards for DRB waivers 
identified in IDO section 14-16-6(P)(3): 
 

• IDO Section 14-16-6(P)(3)(a), “any of the following applies: 
1. There area pre-existing obstructions that cannot be easily or economically relocated or 

should not be altered, such as grades, fills, water courses, natural topographic 
features, man-made obstructions, or utility lines. 

2. The area of site has been recognized as having historical, archaeological, and/or 
architectural significance by the City, State, or federal government, and a Waiver is 
needed and appropriate to maintain such historical, archaeological, and/or architectural 
significance. 
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3. The established neighborhood character or landscaping on the site would be damaged 
to a degree that outweighs the public interest in the City’s normal technical standards 
in that location. 

4. Varying from the normal requirements and standards will encourage flexibility, 
economy, effective use of open space, or ingenuity in design of a subdivision, in 
accordance with accepted principles of site planning.” 

 
The subject project meets item number 4 noted above, as approval will allow for greater flexibility, 
economy, and effective use of open space areas associated with this affordable housing project.  
Allowing for a reduction of sidewalk width will lower the financial costs on concrete for the project, and 
the cost savings can be utilized in other aspects for this affordable housing development.  The 
reduction will also provide for a larger landscaped area within the public right-of-way of the 62nd street 
extension.  This will allow for additional landscape opportunities that are sparse along this stretch of 
62nd street and Coors Blvd to the west/northwest. 
 

• IDO Section 14-16-6(P)(3)(b), “The Waiver will not be materially contrary to the public safety, 
health, or welfare.” 

 
The requested Waiver will not be materially contrary to the public safety, health, or welfare because 
the reduced 4-foot-wide sidewalk meets the ADA accessibility standards for a public pedestrian 
access route.  There are also no existing or proposed obstructions within the sidewalk area that will 
limit the clear path below the 4-foot width.   
 

• IDO Section 14-16-6(P)(3)(c), “The Waiver does not cause significant material adverse 
impacts on surrounding properties.” 
 

The requested Waiver will not cause significant material adverse impacts on surrounding properties 
because the surrounding properties currently have no public sidewalk along their frontage with 62nd 
Street.  Sidewalk installation even at the reduced width will have a beneficial impact on the overall 
community and properties situated off of 62nd street.  The construction of new sidewalk will allow for 
possible sidewalk extension opportunities to the south to serve the properties that have been 
previously developed with no public sidewalk frontage. 

 

• IDO Section 14-16-6(P)(3)(d), “The Waiver will not hinder future planning, public right-of-way 
acquisition, or the financing or building of public infrastructure improvements.” 
 

The requested Waiver will not hinder any future planning, public right-of-way acquisition, or the 
financing or building of public infrastructure improvements.  The proposed sidewalk will be within the 
existing public right-of-way of 62nd street, and will not hinder any sort of sidewalk connection to serve 
the existing single-family residences to the south, currently having no sidewalk frontage. 

 

• IDO Section 14-16-6(P)(3)(e), “The Waiver will not conflict significantly with the goals and 
provisions of any City, County, or AMAFCA adopted plan or policy, this IDO, or any other City 
code or ordinance.” 
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The Waiver does conflict with the 5-foot sidewalk width standard noted in the City’s DPM, however the 
City’s code of ordinances (Section 6-5-5-14(B)(2)) does note that local streets, which meet specific 
criteria, shall have sidewalks that are 4-feet in width.  The criterion is noted as a local street that does 
not abut the grounds of schools or churches, and also does not abut land zoned for a residential 
density greater than allowed in the R-T (Residential Townhouse) zone district.  The subject project is 
not abutting any schools or churches, and is within an area zoned as R1-B (single family).  The R1-B 
zone district has a density less than the allowable density in R-T zone districts.  Therefore, the 4-foot-
wide sidewalk is allowable in this condition under the City’s Code of Ordinances. 

 

• IDO Section 14-16-6(P)(3)(f), “The Waiver will not allow, encourage, or make possible 
undesired development in the 100-year Floodplain.” 

 
There is no 100-year floodplain within the vicinity of the project site, the approval of the Waiver will not 
have any affect on the FEMA flood zone of the subject project. 

 

• IDO Section 14-16-6(P)(3)(g), “The Waiver will not materially undermine the intent and 
purpose of this IDO or the applicable zone district.” 
 

The Waiver is only to reduce the sidewalk width along the 62nd Street extension.  This will not 
materially undermine the intent and purpose of the IDO or the applicable zone district of R1-B. 

 

• IDO Section 14-16-6(P)(3)(h), “The Waiver does not allow a lot or type of development that 
does not meet the applicable Development Standards for the zone district where the lot is 
located, unless a deviation to such standards is within the thresholds established by 
Subsection 14-16-6-4(P) (Deviations) and is granted by the DRB as part of this approval.” 
 

The Waiver is only to allow for the reduced sidewalk width.  Waiver approval does not allow for a type 
of development that will not meet the development standards for the R1-B zone district.  The 
development will remain as proposed single-family housing, which is consistent with the R1-B zonE 
district. 

 

• IDO Section 14-16-6(P)(3)(i), “The Waiver approved is the minimum necessary to provide 
redress without being inconsistent with the provisions of this Subsection 14-16-6-6(P).” 

 
The requested Waiver to the sidewalk width along the 62nd street extension is the minimum necessary 
to provide redress for this affordable housing project.  The Waiver does not result in a sidewalk less 
than the minimum ADA accessibility standards for public pedestrian routes and is consistent with the 
allowable width under the City’s code of ordinances Section 6-5-5-14(B)(2) for a local roadway under 
the conditions noted above. 

 

• IDO Section 14-16-6(P)(3)(j), “If the request is for a Waiver to IDO sidewalk requirements, the 
area is of low-intensity land use to an extent that the normal installation of sidewalks will not 
contribute to the public welfare, and the absence of a sidewalk will not create a gap in an 
existing sidewalk system extended to 1 or more sides of the subject property.” 

 
The Waiver is only to the sidewalk width, and does not completely waive the installation of the public 
sidewalks on site.  The proposed sidewalks will be an improvement over the existing conditions of the 
site and of the paved portion of 62nd street, as there are no sidewalks currently along 62nd Street 
immediately to the south of the project site. 
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Based upon the information above, we respectfully request the DRB’s review and approval of the 
Waiver to reduce the sidewalk width requirement along the 62nd street extension associated with this 
plat and project.   
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me by phone or email at the number and address noted below if you 
have any questions or need any additional information regarding this Waiver request. 
 
Sincerely, 
ISAACSON & ARFMAN, INC. 
 
 
 

Ian M. N. Anderson, P.E. 
Project Engineer 
128 Monroe Street NE 
Albuquerque, NM 87108 
Phone: (505) 268-8828 
Email: ian@iacivil.com 

mailto:ian@iacivil.com





